

High Commission of India, Colombo

India—Connects: The Economic and Business Newsletter

July & August 2014

Making Headlines ...

Spotlight of the Month: **Real Estate Industry**

Inauguration of Atchchuvely Industrial Estate in Jaffna district implemented through Government of India Grant Assistance of SLR 220 million

The Atchchuvely Industrial Estate in Jaffna district was inaugurated by Hon'ble Basil Rajapaksa, Minister of Economic Development of Sri Lanka and Mr. Y.K. Sinha, High Commissioner of India, at a function held at Atchchuvely on August 27, 2014.

Hon'ble Douglas Devananda, Minister of Traditional Industries and Small Enterprise Development of Sri Lanka, Hon'ble Weerakumara Dissanayake of Sri Lanka, Dy. Minister of Traditional Industries & Small Enterprise Development of Sri Lanka, Hon'ble G.A. Chandrasiri, Governor of In this issue..... Northern Province, Hon'ble C.V. Wigneswaran, Chief Minister of Northern Province, Hon'ble Yogeswary Patkunarajah, Mayor of Jaffna, Mr. V. Sivagnanansothy, Secretary, Ministry of Traditional Industries & Small Enterprise Development of Sri Lanka, Mrs. R. Wijialudchumi, Chief Secretary of Northern Province, Mr. Nawaz Rajabdeen, Chairman, Industrial Development Board of Sri Lanka and other senior officials of the Government of Sri Lanka participated in the event.

In his address on the occasion, Minister Douglas Devananda noted that the Government of India has been providing assistance for a variety of projects covering different sectors to help the people of Sri Lanka.

The High Commissioner, in his remarks, emphasized that India and Sri Lanka shared a dynamic and multi-faceted relationship, rooted in history, language, culture, religion and trade These relations had matured and diversified with the passage of time, encompassing all areas of contemporary relevance. The High Commissioner congratulated the Ministry of Traditional Industries and Small Enterprises Development of Sri Lanka and the Industrial Development Board of



Sri Lanka for facilitating the completion of the Project and hoped that this com.colombo@mea.gov.in project would promote industrial development in the Jaffna peninsula.



Inauguration of Atchchuvely **Industrial Estate in Jaffna** 27 August 2014

Making Headlines	1
Bilateral Beat	2-3
Spotlight	4-5
Bilateral Economy	6
Indian Economy	<u>7-8</u>
Indian & SL Trade Query	9-17
Indian & SL Trade Fairs	<u> 18-19</u>
Useful Links	20

Contact Us.....

Economic & Commercial Wing High Commission of India 36-38, Galle Face Road Colombo-3, Sri Lanka

Mr. Kartik Pande, First Secretary (E & C) Tel: +94-11-2430560 Fax: +94-11-2399287 Dr. Sivaguru M, Second Secy. Tel: +94-11-2441571 Fax: +94-11-2446403 com2.colombo@mea.gov.in

Website: www.hcicolombo.org

Spotlight: Real Estate Industry

The Indian real estate sector is one of the fastest growing and globally recognized sectors. It comprises four sub sectors-housing, retail, hospitality, and commercial.

Click for More Details

BILATERAL BEAT



The Industrial Estate is expected to attract potential investors, from within and outside Sri Lanka, by providing suitable infrastructure and amenities. The infrastructure includes boundary wall, internal road network, service buildings, water supply system with treatment plant, power supply and external electrical work with street lighting, sewerage, waste water disposal system, fire protection system, and landscaping. In Phase I of the Project, 25 acres of land have been developed, which will facilitate setting up of 22 industrial units and provide employment opportunities for approximately 2,000 persons directly and to approximately 10,000 persons indirectly. Overall, the Industrial Estate will help serve as a platform for industrial development of the region, for regeneration of livelihood in Northern Province and for optimal utilization of local resources.

Foundation Stone laid for the Renovation of the Duraiappah Stadium in Jaffna through Government of India Grant Assistance of SLR 145 million



The foundation stone of the project to renovate the Duraiappah Stadium in Jaffna was laid by Hon'ble Basil Rajapaksa, Minister of Economic Development of Sri Lanka, Hon'ble Mahindananda Aluthgamage, Minister of Sports of Sri Lanka, and Mr. Y.K. Sinha, High Commissioner of India, at a ceremony on August 27, 2014. Hon'ble Douglas Devananda, Minister of Traditional Industries and Small Enterprise Development of Sri Lanka, Hon'ble G.A.Chandrasiri, Governor of Northern Province, Hon'ble C.V.Wigneswaran, Chief Minister of Northern Province, Hon'ble Yogeswary Patkunarajah, Mayor of Jaffna, Mr. A.M. Jayawickrama, Secretary, Ministry of Sports of Sri Lanka, Mrs. R.Wijialudchumi, Chief Secretary of Northern Province, Mr. Sathyaseelan, Provincial Secretary, Department of Sports, and other senior officials of the Government of Sri Lanka participated in the event.

The Duraiappah Stadium, named in honour of a former Mayor of Jaffna, the Late Alfred Thambirajah Duraiappah, is being renovated at a cost of SLR 145 million being provided on Grant by the Government of India. The project is scheduled to be completed by May 2015. The project involves renovation of the main pavilion and secondary pavilion, setting up of a gymnasium, setting up of a playground with 400m track, external works including perimeter fencing and gates, toilet blocks, water supply network and associated structures, stores and external waste & sewer disposal network, sprinkler system for the ground, flood light system for the playground, etc.

The contract for executing the renovation work has been awarded to M/s Wahid Construction. The project will be implemented under full grant assistance of the Government of India, in cooperation with the Ministry of Sports and the Jaffna Municipal Council. Necessary technical expertise and project management services would be provided by the Government of Sri Lanka through Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau (CECB).

Once completed, the renovated Stadium will provide the necessary infrastructure to promote sports and recreational activities, and benefit about 50,000 students from different schools and educational institutions in the Northern Province. By promoting sporting talent in the region, the project also aims to assist the overall development of the youth of the Northern Province.

BILATERAL BEAT



SRI LANKA PLAST and RUBEXPO 2014



The 2nd edition of SRILANKA PLAST - a Plastics Expo and the 1st Edition of RUBEXPO - a Rubber Expo were inaugurated by Minister of Economic Development Basil Rajapaksa, Minister of Industry and Commerce Rishad Bathiudeen and High Commissioner of India Y.K Sinha on 14 August 2014.

The event was organised by Enterprising Fairs with the support of Plastics and Rubber Institute of Sri Lanka (PRISL). It was also supported by the Sri Lankan Ministry of Industry and Commerce (MOIC) and Export Development Board (EDB).

The plastic and rubber expos were B2B exhibitions with the participation of over 150 exhibitors from 10 different countries, including Sri Lanka, India, China, Taiwan, Japan, Italy, and Philippines, showcasing their product and services available, machinery and technology available.

India participates in "Pro Food Pro Pack and Agbiz 2014"







The Pro Food, Pro Pack and Agbiz 2014 was inaugurated on 22 August 2014 by Hon'ble Basil Rajapaksa, Minister of Economic Development at the BMICH, Colombo organised by the Sri Lanka Food Processors Association. As in the previous years, India was a partner country in 'Pro Food Pro Pack 2014' also. This year, about 16 Indian companies participated in the exhibition. The Indian companies showcased a wide range of agro and food products, packaging equipment & machinery and organic spices.

The exhibition provided an ideal opportunity for the food processing & packaging companies from India to partner with Sri Lankan companies to work together.

Spotlight Continues: Real Estate Industry

Introduction

The real estate industry's growth is linked to developments in the retail, hospitality and entertainment (hotels, resorts, cinema theatres) industries, economic services (hospitals, schools) and information technology (IT)-enabled services (like call centres) etc and vice versa. The total realty market in India is expected to touch US\$ 180 billion by 2020.

India ranks third for the most LEED (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design)-certified space globally, with nearly 12 million sq m. The LEED system is the most widely used rating system guiding the design, construction, operations and maintenance of green buildings.

Private equity (PE) funding has picked up in the last one year due to attractive valuations and low level of bank funding to the sector. Delhi NCR alone has already attracted PE investments of INR 80 crore (US\$ 13.22 million) in first quarter of 2014. Moreover, with the government trying to introduce developer and buyer friendly policies, the outlook for the real estate sector in 2014 looks promising.

Market size

Recent years have seen the Indian real estate sector grow, especially the commercial real estate segment. According to a study by Knight Frank, Mumbai is the best city in India for commercial real estate investment, with returns of 12-19 per cent likely in the next five years. Bangalore and Delhi-National Capital Region (NCR) come second and third on the list, with returns of 12 per cent and 8-11 per cent respectively. Delhi-NCR was the biggest office market in India with 110 million sq ft, out of which 88 million sq ft were occupied.

The residential segment of real estate has also seen tremendous growth in recent years owing to the continuous growth in population, migration towards urban areas, ample job opportunities in service sectors, growing income levels, rise in nuclear families and easy availability of finance.

In the residential segment, the number of new launches in the first quarter of 2014 has increased by 43 per cent at 55,000 units across eight major cities. Bengaluru recorded the largest number of units launched, an increase of 22 per cent at 16,838 units, followed by Mumbai and Chennai with new launches at 10,698 units and 7,436 units with a growth rate of 93 per cent and 191 per cent respectively, during the first quarter.

With the government allowing 100 percent foreign direct investment (FDI) in this sector, the number of foreign firms owning real estate projects in India has also increased. The construction development sector, including townships, housing, built-up infrastructure and construction-development projects garnered total FDI worth US\$ 23,587.25 million in the period April 2000-June 2014.

Market size of real estate in India

The market size of real estate in India is expected to increase at a CAGR of 11.2 per cent during FY2008 – 2020.



Investments

With the rise in demand for office as well as residential space, the Indian real estate sector has witnessed high growth in recent times. Some of the major investments in the real estate sector in the recent past are as follows:

Spotlight Continues: Real Estate Industry

- Piramal Fund Management has launched the Indiareit Apartment Fund which seeks to buy residential apartments in the Tier I market, and has kept aside a corpus of Rs 350 crore (US\$ 57.86 million) for the same.
- US-based PE company Blackstone plans to step up its presence in the residential segment and has lined up about INR1,000 crore (US\$ 165.32 million) to invest in residential projects across Indian metros. Its first investment in the residential sector was in the Chennai project of Bengaluru-based Ozone Group.
- Panchshil Realty and Blackstone have bought a majority stake in Express Towers, for around INR 870 crore (US\$ 143.83 million).
- Mr Donald Trump plans to extend his company, Trump Organisation's global footprint into India and invest in two realty deals. Both the deals involve ultra-premium luxury projects, which will be owned, developed and promoted by local developers.
- Mahindra Group has entered affordable housing through its property development arm Mahindra Lifespaces (MLDL). MLDL plans to launch two housing projects in Boisar near Mumbai and Avadi in Chennai with the newly created business vertical Happiest.
- Canada-based Brookfield Property has entered into an agreement to acquire Candor Investments, a subsidiary of Unitech Corporate Park (UCP), for about INR 2,000 crore (US\$ 330.66 million).

Government Initiatives

The Government of India has announced a host of measures to spur the real estate sector, which include an allocation of INR 7,060 crore (US\$ 1.16 billion) for the development of 100 smart cities, a reduction in the size of projects eligible for FDI from 50,000 sq m to 20,000 sq m, and having the minimum investment limit for FDI to US\$ 5 million.

A committee on Streamlining Approval Procedure for Real Estate Projects (SAPREP) was constituted by the Ministry of Housing & Urban Poverty Alleviation (MHUPA) to streamline the process of seeking clearances for real estate projects.

The governments of different states have also taken various measures to facilitate the growth of this sector. For instance, the Punjab government has proposed to exempt residents having houses with an area of up to 125 square yards from paying the levy and delink tax payment from collector rates. It has also proposed to keep vacant plots out of the ambit of property tax which will be implemented during 2014-15.

The Indian Green Building Council (IGBC) has joined hands with the US Green Building Council (USGBC) to strengthen their association for the next 10 years to focus on areas of knowledge exchange and work on the green building movement in India. The USGBC also plans to expand its support for LEED in India.

Road Ahead

The Indian real estate sector continues to be a favoured sector for investments from international as well as private investors. In the upcoming years, the residential as well as commercial segments of the real estate industry is set for major growth, aided in no small part by the government's plans and initiatives to boost this sector.

Excise duty reduction on cement and steel will lower project costs and expansion of the interest subsidy on loans will boost developers' interest in this segment. Moreover, tax measures such as increasing the limit of interest deduction on home loans will provide necessary motivation to consumers to increase buying activity and revive demand in the value and affordable segment. Further, demand for space from sectors such as education and healthcare has opened up ample opportunities in the real estate sector.

Source: www.ibef.org

BILATERAL ECONOMY

• Bilateral Trade with India

Bilateral trade turnover amounted to about US\$ 2837.84 million during the period January-August 2014. During this period Sri Lanka's exports to India were about US\$ 398.89 million, and imports from India were about US\$ 2438.95 million. During the month of August 2014, Sri Lanka's exports to India were about US\$ 47.97 million; and imports from India were about US\$ 284.55 million. India's share in Sri Lanka's global imports & exports was 16.24% and 4.9% respectively.

Source: Sri Lanka Customs, <u>www.customs.gov.lk</u>

Tourist Arrivals from India to Sri Lanka

The total number of tourist arrivals from India to Sri Lanka during January-August 2014 was 151,427 i.e. approximately 15.1% of the total tourist arrival into Sri Lanka. During the month of August 2014, 17,912 Indian tourists visited Sri Lanka as against 18,999 in the corresponding period of the previous year, a decline of 5.7%. Figures from the Sri Lanka Tourism Development Authority convey that during August 2014 the highest arrivals (17,912) were from India, followed by UK (15,532), China (14,274) and Germany (10,364).

Month	2013	2014	% Cha. 2013/14
January	110,543	146,575	32.6
February	113,968	141,878	24.5
March	113,208	133,048	17.5
April	80,737	112,631	39.5
May	74,838	90,046	20.3
June	90,279	103,175	14.3
July	107,016	133,971	25.2
August	123,269	140,319	13.8
September	90,339	-	_
October	107,058	_	_
November	109,420	<u> </u>	_
December	153,918	_	_
Total	1,274,593	_	_
Up to August	813,858	1,001,643	23.1

Source: Sri Lanka Tourism Development Board, www.sltda.gov.lk

INDIAN ECONOMY

Introduction

India is currently one of the world's most attractive investment destinations. With the opening up of foreign direct investment (FDI) in several sectors, the country is an eye-catching destination for overseas investors. The relaxation of norms by the government has also created a vast opportunity for foreign players, who are competing for a greater role in the Indian market. Sectors projected to do well in the coming years include automotive, technology, life sciences and consumer products.

The HSBC's Services Purchasing Managers' Index (PMI) touched a 17 month high at 54.4 points in June 2014 as compared to 50.2 points in May 2014, which is a positive sign for the services sector in India. Also, India made its entry into the club of the top 15 ultra-high-net-worth households (more than US\$ 100 million in private financial wealth) in 2013 obtaining the 13th rank with 284 such households.

Further, there has been marked improvement in the hiring scenario in the country, as Naukri Job Speak Index for May 2014 showed a 14 per cent increase in hiring activity when compared to May 2013. Furthermore, the US\$ 1.2 trillion investment that the government has planned for the infrastructure sector in the 12th Five-Year Plan is set to help in further improving the export performance of Indian companies and the Indian growth story, which will consequently improve the overall Indian economy.

Market size

India holds a 6.4 percent share of global gross domestic product (GDP) on purchasing power parity (PPP) basis and presently is the third biggest economy in the world in terms of PPP, according to a World Bank report. The industrial sector in India looks positive as industrial production grew at a 13-month high rate of 3.4 per cent in April 2014, driven mainly by electricity generation and manufacturing, as indicated by the Index of Industrial Production (IIP).

The trade and external sector showed improvement as exports posted double-digit growth in May, 2014, the highest in six months, as shipments of key commodities registered strong increases. According to a latest report by PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC), India is all set to become the world's third largest economy by the year 2030.

Key Developments/ Investments

According to an HSBC report, Indian equities markets have seen foreign institutional investors (FII) net inflow of US\$ 2.3 billion in May 2014, taking the total to US\$ 7.8 billion so far in 2014. The report also quoted that India is still the most loved market in this region. There has been a number of investments and major developments in India in the recent past. Some of them are as follows:

- Overseas investors have invested around US\$ 20.4 billion in the Indian market in the first half of 2014, mainly on hopes of a stable and reform-oriented government at the Centre. FIIs have helped in pushing up the benchmark BSE sensex by over 20 per cent in the first six months of the year.
- Six qualified institutional placements (QIPs) launched in India during April-June 2014 raised INR 12,151 crore (US\$ 2.01 billion) compared with INR 1,222 crore (US\$ 201.9 million) raised in the same quarter in 2013.
- ◆ Japan's Isuzu Motors aims to sell 50,000 pickup vehicles in India in the next few years to gain market leadership. The company, which has a fully owned subsidiary in Chennai, has earmarked INR 3,000 crore (US\$ 495.66 million) for a 120,000-units-per-year manufacturing facility close by.

INDIAN ECONOMY

- Venture capital (VC) investments in India surged during the first half of 2014, reflecting optimism about India's entrepreneurial ecosystem. Investments in early stage companies and startups grew nearly 40 per cent as compared with the same period in 2013, according to data released by Ernst & Young (EY).
- Private equity (PE) firm SAIF Partners plans to make up to eight investments in FY 15 across different sectors, in an effort to significantly ramp up its investment pace in India and plan for more exits through the public market.
- Sovereign wealth funds (SWFs) and overseas pension funds plan to invest in India, driven by likelihood of
 economic recovery under a new stable government. At least three sovereign funds from West Asia have
 invested over US\$ 5 billion in the past eight months.

Government Initiatives

India has become a promising investment destination for foreign companies looking to do business here, after the new government led by Mr Narendra Modi, Prime Minister of India took over, according to Mr Nitin Nohria, Dean, Harvard Business School (HBS). The Government of India has taken several initiatives to improve the Indian economy, which has been responsible for a number of positive outcomes.

India's foreign exchange reserves rose by US\$ 857 million for the week ending on June 27, 2014, to touch US\$ 315.78 billion, while foreign currency assets rose by US\$ 851 million to reach US\$ 288.81 billion. This can be attributed to the RBI announcing a few measures in its bi-monthly monetary policy which included a hike in the foreign exchange remittance limit to US\$ 125,000 from the previous limit of US\$ 75,000.

The Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region (DoNER) has sanctioned seven new projects worth INR 87.88 crore (US\$ 14.52 million) in FY 15, which include projects for road construction, irrigation scheme and renewal of electric installations.

In order to better the ways of doing business, the Government of India has extended the validity period of an industrial license to three years from two years, with a provision for further extension by two years.

Road Ahead

The total value of India's listed companies is expected to cross the US\$ 1.5 trillion mark within the next 12 months as India enters the top 10 club of countries by market capitalisation.

Also, India could become the world's seventh biggest nation in terms of private wealth, with a 150 per cent increase in total, from US\$ 2 trillion in 2013 to US\$ 5 trillion by 2018, as per a recent study by the Boston Consulting Group (BCG).

Thus, the Government of India's initiatives for improving trade and infrastructure can go a long way in improving the country's overall economy and make it a force to reckon with in the global economic scenario.

Source: www.ibef.org

INDIAN TRADE QUERIES

S. No	Products – Import- ers/Dealers in Sri Lanka	Company Name	Tel/Fax/E-mail
1	Vegetables, Spices, Onion and Potato	M/s. Jayam Trading Corporation India	E-mail: jjexport2014@gmail.com
2	Seafood	Mr. Paul Durai Sales Manager M/s. Gray Whale Enterprises 6/2B, Nehru Street, Srinivasa Na- gar, Chennai-600050	Mobile: +91-9791123438 E-mail: graywhaleindia@gmail.com
3	Vegetables, Fruits, Mango Pulp and Grains	Mr. R. Prabhagaran M/s. Ram Exim India	E-mail: ramexim2014@gmail.com
4	Technical Colleges	Mr. Sunil T Shambhatnavar General Manager-Marketing M/s. Advanced Electronic Sys- tems, Bangalore	E-mail: alssunil2014@gmail.com
5	Wall Tiles, Floor Tiles, Sanitary ware and Kitchenware	Mr. Mehul Solanki M/s. Atlantis Corporation India	Mobile: +91-9825944953 E-mail: export@atlantisexports.in Website: www.atlantisexports.in
6	Pharmaceuticals	Ms. Mrittika Shajwani M/s. Moraceae Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd 40, Laxman Puri, Faizabad Road, Lucknow	Tel: +91-522-2311871 Fax: +91-522-2311873 E-mail: export.moraceae@gmail.com
7	Garments, Agro Products and Spices	M/s. Paramesh Garments & Exports No. 3, K R R Nagar, Theni- 625531, Tamil Nadu	Mobile: +91- 9489589668/ 9790313869 E-mail: kanikaparamesh@gmail.com Website: www.parameshexports.com
8	Food Processing Machinery	Mr. Kalpesh Patel M/s. R D Industries Survey No. 31, Jivaraj Estate, B/ h. Krishna Park Hotel, Vavdi, Rajkot-360004, Gujarat	Tel: +91-826-4236056 E-mail: rdindustries11@gmail.com
9	Water Treatment Chemicals	Mr. Rajgopal Nair Group General Manager M/s. Pan Africa Chemicals Ltd E 127, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Mumbai-400072	Mobile: +91-9820353984 E-mail: sales@archanaoverseas.com
10	Spices, Groundnut, Vegetables, Imita- tion Jewellery and Candles	Mr. Dinesh Kumar Manager M/s. Merit Exports India	Mobile: +91-9884534488/ 9840493837 E-mail: meritinternationalexports@gmail.com
11	Pharmaceutical Companies (Aluminium Vial Seals)	Mr. Kushal Sanghvi M/s. HBR Packaging India	E-mail: info@hbrpackaging.com
12	Pharmaceutical Products	Ms. Suhita Bharne M/s. Fountil Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd 118-119 & 120, 1st Floor, Master Mind IV, Royal palms, Aarey Road, Goregaon (E), Mumbai- 400065	Tel: +91-22-28791858 Mobile: +91-8879698998 E-mail: ajay.patel@fountil.com suhita.barne@fountil.com

-	T		7
13	Areca Plates	Mr. A. Shanmugasundaram M/s. Ponvel Exports 25, Ponvel Illam, Samichettipalayam Road, Coimbatore-641020	E-mail: ponvel011@gmail.com
14	Agro Products	Mr. Vijay Ramani India	E-mail: ramani765@gmail.com
15	Agro Products	M/s. Star Exports India	E-mail: starexim51@gmail.com
16	Agro and Soya Products	Mr. Yogendra Rathore M/s. Gayatri Global 106, 2 nd Floor, Classic Centre, 575, M G Road, Indore-452001	Tel: +91-731-4009391 Mobile: +91-9827241457 Fax: +91-731-2530377 E-mail: comm@gayatriglobal.com Website: www.gayatriglobal.com
17	Vegetables, Garlic, Rice, Tyre, Gar- ments, Leather Goods and Paper	Mr. P. Murali Mohan Proprietor M/s. Jayam Exports 383, Nandhaliamman Koil Street, Valarpuram Post, Arakkonam- 631003	Mobile: +91-9952636299 E-mail: jayamexportsindia@gmail.com Website: www.jayamexports.co.in
18	Granite, Herbals, Spices, Transform- ers and Garments	Mr. Dinesh Kumar 3/28, Subash Nagar, Kottai Meadu, Kamuthi-623603, Ra- manadapuram Dist, Tamil Nadu	Mobile: +91-9626282618/ 9629137678 E-mail: <u>pvdinesh03@gmail.com</u>
19	Vegetables, Onion, Potato, Spices, Co- conut and Agro Products	Ms. S. Saraswathi India	Mobile: +91-9442638374/ 9442628375 E-mail: okhaexports@gmail.com
20	Advertising Agencies & Digital Cinema	M/s. Master DCP 317, Century Centre, Shri Kanta Stri Vikash Gruh Road, Rajkot- 360002, Gujarat	Mobile: +91-9737724201 E-mail: info@masterdcp-india.com masterdcp.india@gmail.com Website: www.masterdcp-india.com
21	Packaging and Print- ing Industry, Imports of Printing Material	Mr. Mohhan R Nadar M/s. Interprint Divn. of Ramco Enterprises Plot No. D-28/6, T T C. Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai-400705	Mobile: +91-9029013324 E-mail: mohhan@interprintindia.com Website: www.interprintindia.com
22	Textile Auxiliaries (Chemicals)	Mr. N N Subramanian Proprietor M/s. Sunray Healthcare Supplier 3/2, LKT Nagar, Puliyankulam Post, Madurai-625201	Mobile: +91-9965091731 E-mail: sunrayhealth@gmail.com v3s.neelamani@gmail.com
23	Industrial Bearings	Mr. Bhushan C Malshe Manager-Sales & Marketing M/s. NRB Industrial Bearings Ltd India	Tel: +91-22-61207509 Mobile: +91-9833062685 E-mail: bhushan.malshe@nibl.in
24	Seafood	Mr. J. Shunmugham Managing Director M/s. Janavi Food Exports Pvt. Ltd Chennai	E-mail: jshun.kolanji@gmail.com
25	Yarn and Fabric	Mr. Tapan Shah M/s. GDJD Exports Krishnormi, 3, Nowroji Road, Chetput, Chennai-600031	Tel: +91-44-26411330/ 26427636 E-mail: <u>sales@gdjd.com</u>

<u>Previous Page</u> <u>Back to Cover Page</u> <u>Next Page</u>

- 00	NA (D '6' ('	IM D. IN II.	NA 11
26	Water Purification System	Mr. Rupesh Nathwani M/s. Sarjan Watertech India Pvt. Ltd., Plot no. 471, Tajpur Road, Near Volga Airtech, Shivam Pack- aging, Changodar-382213	Mobile: +91-8980018161/ 8980040165 E-mail: export@sarjanindia.com Website: www.sarjanindia.com
27	Real Estate Developers	Mr. Ravi Kumar Mall Mechanic / Business Catalyst M/s. Beyond Squarefeet Advisory Pvt. Ltd., 203, El-tara, Off Orchard Avenue, Hiranandani Gardens, Powai, Mumbai-400076	Tel: +91-22-42190700 E-mail: info@beyondsquarefeet.com Website: www.beyondsquarefeet.com
28	Fabrics, Garments, Apparel and Yarn	Col V Kodikal Regional Director (Trade Fairs) Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry 1st Floor, VITC Building, Kasturba Road, Bangalore-560001	Telefax: +91-80-22861949 Mobile: +91-9880900108 E-mail: vivek.kodikal@ficci.com Website: www.ficci.com
29	Imitation Jewellery, Garments and Rice	Mr. Mohamed Mansoor M/s. Chama Export 48, Kallar Street, Kallukuzhi, Trichy-620020	Mobile: +91-9043447899/ 9159585041 E-mail: <u>chamaexport@gmail.com</u>
30	Fashion Jewellery and Cotton Textiles	Ms. Lakshmi Devi M/s. Smart Exports 15, Goubert Street, Kamaraj Nagar, Paducherry-11	Tel: +91-413-2213576 Mobile: +91-9944757576 E-mail: smartexportspondy@gmail.com
31	Pharmaceuticals	Mr. Z. Sameer Bus. Development Executive M/s. Spiro Lifecare Pvt. Ltd B-208-209, Classique Centre, Plot No. 26, Mahal Industrial Estate, Off. Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri(E), Mumbai-400093	Tel: +91-22-66276060 Mobile: +91-9820823843 E-mail: <u>sameer.z@spirolifecare.com</u>
32	Baby Diapers	Mr. Imran A. Bavazeer Managing Director M/s. Aniuis Enterprises, Hyderabad	Mobile: +91-9949500496/ 9959699496 E-mail: aniuis.enterprises@hotmail.com
33	Wooden & Iron Handicrafts Furni- ture	Mr. Shreyansh Mehta Partner, M/s. VIRAASAT G-374, Phase IV, RIICO Indl. Area, Boranada, Jodhpur-342015, Rajasthan	Mobile: +91-8769889490 E-mail: info@viraasat.in Website: www.viraasat.in
34	Papads	Mr. Agilam Jeyabalen Managing Director M/s. Agilam Marketing Pvt. Ltd 15, Karpaga Nagar, 8 th Street, K. Pudur, Madurai-625007	Tel: +91-452-2566659 Mobile: +91-9443345068 E-mail: agilammarketing@gmail.com
35	Knitted Fabric	Mr. M. Karthikeyan M/s. Sun Yarn T.S.R. Layout 6th Street, Near ESI Hospital, Kongu Main Road, Tirupur-641607	Tel: +91-421-4350089 Mobile: +91-9486700000/ 9488300000 Fax: +91-421-4329168 E-mail: sunknitwearr@gmail.com Website: www.sunknitwearr.com
36	Agro Products, Rice, Spices, Pulses, Vegetables	Mr. Abeenash 142, North Street, Kikinjal Medu, Karaikal-609605, Puducherry	E-mail: durgaexportsimports@gmail.com

	I	I.M. O. (1.14)	T 1 .04 000 0=0=400
37	Brass Parts and Hardware Items	Mr. Satish Kumar Business Coordinator M/s. Madhu Industries Jamnagar-361005	Tel: +91-288-2565163 Mobile: +91-9909800280 Fax: +91-288-2566630 E-mail: madhu.industries@gmail.com Website: www.madhuindustries.in
38	Sesame and Rice Bran Oil	Ms. Poonam Bhandari M/s. Dharamvir Exports Pvt. Ltd A-112, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024	Tel: +91-11-24335242 Fax: +91-11-24332488 E-mail: dharamveerexport@gmail.com export@indikagold.com Website: www.indikagold.com
39	Steel Rolling Mills, Foundries, Forgings, Automotive Battery, Transformer & Elec- tricals	Mr. J P Singh Head-Marketing M/s. Encon Thermal Engineers (P) Ltd., Vadodara, Gujarat	Tel: +91-265-6620940 Mobile: +91-9825097240 Fax: +91-265-2335161 E-mail: vadodara@encon.co.in Website: www.encon.co.in
40	Safety Products	Ms. Akanksha Dubey Intl. Marketing Manager M/s. Aman Safety Ltd 102, Sunrise, 4, Nutan Bharat Soc., Alkapur-390005, Gujarat	Mobile: +91-9662205882 Fax: +91-265-2320326 E-mail: akanksha@amansafetyltd.com Website: www.amansafetyltd.com
41	Electrical Products	Mr. Dinesh Duraisamy M/s. Rathna Channels 216/B3, Ooty Main Road, Mettu- palayam-641301, Coimbatore	Tel: +91-4254-222618/ 224158 Mobile: +91-9442918997 E-mail: rathnachannels@gmail.com
42	Agro Products, Seafood, Machinery, Pharmaceuticals, Garments, Chemicals, Electrical Goods, Automobile and Fertilizers	Ms. Stella Samuel 10/77, Periya Thalakkarar House, Maariyamman Koil Street, Kavun- dampalayam, Coimbatore- 641030, Tamil Nadu	E-mail: stekmhrm@gmail.com
43	Laboratory Equip- ment	Mr. Rachit Mahajan Export Executive M/s. Biological Museum E-39, New Agra, Agra-282005	Tel: +91-562-4010889/ 2854045 Mobile: +91-8375011364/ 9837074001 Fax: +91-562-2854045 E-mail: rachit.biologicalmuseum@gmail.com Website: www.biologicalmuseum.com
44	Electricity Boards, Power Distribution Companies, Author- ized Agents	Mr. Abhay Jain Senior Manager M/s. Powrtec Energy Pvt. Ltd A-6, Connaught Place, New Delhi -110001	Tel: +91-11-23324245/ 43581237 Fax: +91-11-23324773/ 43781154 E-mail: <u>siddhomalage@vsnl.net</u> Website: <u>www.powrtec.in</u>
45	Herbal Products	Mr. J. Raj Tamil Nadu	E-mail: jraju2006@yahoo.co.in
46	Bio-Fertilizers	Mr. Aditya Borawake Export Manager M/s. Kan Biosys Pvt. Ltd 917/17, Raveedeep, Ganeshwadi, Off F C Road, Prin. K R Kanitkar Path, Pune-411004	Tel: +91-20-25676671/ 25650196 E-mail: exports@kanbiosys.com info@kanbiosys.com Website: www.kanbiosys.com
47	Locks and Pad Locks	Mr. Ashok Kumar Bothra India	E-mail: jaikumarbothra@gmail.com

		_	,
48	Food Items (Potato Chips)	Mr. Praveen Kumar AGM-Intl. Marketing M/s. Gopal Corpo Ltd 339, Functional Industrial Estate, Patparganj, Delhi-110092	Tel: +91-11-43160260 Mobile: +91-882646665 E-mail: <u>praveenkumar@gopalcorp.com</u>
49	Cranes, Construction and Material Handling Equipment	Mr. Satinder Singh Bhogal Chief Manager-Exports M/s. Action Construction Equip- ment Ltd., 5 th Floor, "TDI Centre", Jasola, New Delhi-110025	Tel: +91-11-40549900 Mobile: +91-8743000727 Fax: +91-11-40549922 E-mail: bhogal@ace-cranes.com Website: www.ace-cranes.com
50	Coir Pith and Coco- nut Shell Powder	Ms. Stella Samuel 10/77, Periya Thalakkarar House, Maariyamman Koil Street, Kavun- dampalayam, Coimbatore- 641030, Tamil Nadu	E-mail: stekmhrm@gmail.com
51	Fabrics and Gar- ments	Mr. Mudit Chopra Rajasthan	E-mail: mudit.chopra92@gmail.com
52	Cashew nut	Mr. Varghese M/s. Varghese & Co. 75, Sneha Nagar, Mangad, P. O. 691015, Kollam	Tel: +91-47-2710177 Mobile: +91-9495347751/ 8129992222 E-mail: vargheseandcompanysmail-box@rediffmail.com
53	Automobile, Spices, Cashew nut, Vege- table, Areca plates, Paper products	Mr. Sylvasther Peter Manager – Procurement & Sales M/s. Super Star Exports 41, 6 th Street, Kamaraj Nagar, Avarampalayam, Coimbatore- 641006	Mobile: +91-8807080805 E-mail: sylva@superstarexports.com Website: www.superstarexports.com
54	Agro Products, Rice, Spices	Mr. Kaushik Borada Director, M/s. KK Overseas 407, Sursarthi Complex, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat	Mobile: +91-7600266727/ 8488888664 E-mail: <u>kkoverseas@live.com</u>
55	Spices	Mr. Jeeva Pandian, MD M/s. Thanam Exports 3C, Kasim Nagar, Keelayor, Ilayangudi-630702, Sivaganga, Tamil Nadu	E-mail: thanamexports@gmail.com
56	Fresh Coconut	Mr K Karunappan M/s. Leela Exports 364, Erulappapuram, Kottar Post, Nagercoil-2, Kanyakumari	Tel: +91-465-2221359 Mobile: +91-8903711165 E-mail: <u>karunappan@gmail.com</u>
57	Garments, Yarn	Mr. Mihir Oza M/s. Aloktex 602, DDefinity, JP Road, Gore- gaon(E), Mumbai-400063	Tel: +91-22-40055004 Fax: +91-22-40057004 E-mail: <u>yarn@aloktex.com</u> Website: <u>www.aloktex.com</u>
58	Automobile Spare parts and Tractors	Ms. S C Puri Foreign Trade Manager M/s. Luxmi Cast & Forge D-258, Phase VIII, Focal Point, Ludhiana-141010, Punjab	Tel: +91-161-6578758/ 2678758 Mobile: +91-9780114295/ 9876536470 E-mail: luxmiforge@gmail.com Website: www.luxmicast.com
59	Copper Products	Mr. Rishi India	E-mail: rishi.patel75@gmail.com
60	Yarn and Textile Fabric	Mr. Anil Singh, Director M/s. Krammex International Mumbai	Mobile: +91-9821122248 Fax: +91-22-26879635 E-mail: anil@krammex.com

<u>Previous Page</u> <u>Back to Cover Page</u> <u>Next Page</u>

			_
61	Garments and Tex- tile Shops	Mr. Vinay Bhalotia India	Mobile: +91-9836659595 E-mail: vinaybhalotia@gmail.com
62	Baby Diapers (HS Code 961900)	Mr. Imran A. Bavazeer Managing Director M/s. Aniuis Enterprises Hyderabad	Mobile: +91-9949500496/ 9959699496 E-mail: aniuis.enterprises@hotmail.com
63	Textile, Cable and Rubber	Mr. Bimal M Shah, Partner M/s. Kamal Metal Industries 3, Subhash Industrial Estate, CTM-Ramol Road, Ahmedabad-380026	Tel: +91-79-25855880-1 Fax: +91-79-25855921 E-mail: marketing@kmigroup.net info@kmigroup.net
64	Herbals	Mr. J. Muthukrishnan M/s. Mak Exports India	Tel: +91-85-26264660 E-mail: muthuarunakaushik@gmail.com
65	Rice, Electrical Items and Alumin- ium Foil	Mr. Sanjay Singh Marketing Executive M/s. Shree Ram International Gujarat	E-mail: shreeraminternationals@gmail.com
66	Granites, Garments and Leather Products	Mr. Sarath Kumar M/s. Sarath Kumar Exports 134, New Street, Palavansathu Kuppam, Vellore-632002	Mobile: +91-9791549266/ 9940729775 E-mail: sarathkumar.cbz@gmail.com
67	Coir Pith	Mr. K. Saravanan India	E-mail: dynamicpowerexport@gmail.com
68	Herbs & Spices	Mrs. Mary Francis M/s. Trillium Exports S-1, 2 nd Floor, Ripplez Mall Sector -7, Airoli, Navi Mumbai-400708	Mobile: +91-9930792217/ 9619224913 E-mail: trade@trilliumexports.com Website: www.trilliumexports.com
69	Electrical Appli- ances, Water Pumps and Coir Products	Mr. Sylvasther Peter Manager – Procurement & Sales M/s. Super Star Exports 41, 6 th Street, Kamaraj Nagar, Avarampalayam, Coimbatore- 641006	Mobile: +91-8807080805 E-mail: sylva@superstarexports.com Website: www.superstarexports.com
70	Garments and Tex- tile shops	Mr. Parag M/s. Pioneer Textile Processors Junagadh Road, Jetpur-360370, Gujarat	Mobile: +91-9427237719 E-mail: parag_babariya@yahoo.com
71	Pharmaceuticals	Mr. Rajesh Bhingradia Export Assistant Manager M/s. Norris Medicines Ltd. 901/4-5 & 801/P GIDC Estate, Ankleshwar-393002, Gujarat	Tel: +91-2646-223462 Fax: +91-2646-250126 E-mail: exports@norrispharma.com Website: www.norrispharma.com
72	Dairy Products (Ghee)	Mr. K. Santosh India	Mobile: +91-9944079972 E-mail: santhoshrawal@ymail.com
73	Herbals	Mr. J. Raj, Tamil Nadu	E-mail: raju.j1901d@gmail.com
74	Automobile Tyres & Tubes and Hand Tools	Mr. Sandeep Singh M/s. RPS Exports Pvt. Ltd Bajakhana Road, Bhagta Bhaika, The. Rampura Phul, Bathinda, Punjab-151206	Mobile: +91-9888691677 E-mail: sales01@rpsexports.com sandeep@rpsexports.com
75	PP/HDPE Woven Fabric/ Bags	Mr. Amitesh Rathour M/s. Pronto Technotex PLC Madhya Pradesh	Tel: +91-7423-403370 Mobile: +91-7024113376 E-mail: amitesh@prontotechnotex.con

76	Water Fountains, Swimming Pools	Mr. Narendra Panchal, Director M/s. Aquascape Engineers Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. 511/A, Opp. Rakanpur Lake, Rakanpur-Santej Road, Rakanpur-382721, Gandhinagar	Tel: +91-9274000201/ 9274000202 Mobile: +91-9825067769 E-mail: info@fountainsnozzles.com Website: www.fountainsnozzles.com
77	Vegetables, Rice, Fruits, Spices and Handicrafts	M/s. Dheen World 512, Bhuvaneswari Nagar, Peri- yakurichi, Neyveli-607802, Tamil Nadu	Mobile: +91-9159900334/ 9442778052 E-mail: care@dheenworld.com Website: www.dheenworld.com
78	Vegetables, Onions and Potatoes	Mr. Govind Raj India	E-mail: govindperumal@yahoo.co.in
79	Hospitals, Medical Colleges, Pharma- ceutical Companies, Medical Equipment manufacturing com- panies	Mr. Kunal Karnik, Secretary M/s. Kread Foundation 42/A, Dharampeth Cooperative Housing Society, 5 th Layout, Jaip- rakashnagar, Khamla Road, Nag- pur-440025	Tel: +91-712-6615171 Fax: +91-712-6615179 E-mail: support@kread.org Website: www.kread.org
80	Induction Motor, Switch Gear, Trans- formers	Mr. Harshit Shah Int'l Business Development M/s. Amtech Electronics India Ltd India	Mobile: +91-9909973775 E-mail: exports@amtechelectronics.com Website: www.amtechelectronics.com
81	Handicrafts	Mr. Rahul Dhar M/s. Gita Enterprise	E-mail: rrahuldhar@gmail.com
82	Dehydrated Food Items, Vegetables and Spices	Mr. K M Vasudevan Manager – Int'l Sales M/s. Mevive Exports M3, Mayflower Metropolis, Coimbatore-641028, Tamil Nadu	Tel: +91-8050952581 Mobile: +91-9600927262 E-mail: kmv@meviveinternational.com Website:www.meviveinternational.com
83	Welding Electrodes and Stainless Steel	Mr. Vinay Bali General Manager (Marketing) M/s. Garg Inox Ltd., Asaudha Si- wan, Asaudha, Bahadurgarh- 124507, Jhajjar, Haryana	Tel: +91-1276-222222 Mobile: +91-9671306546/ 9650929295 Fax: +91-1276-222000 E-mail: v.bali@gargweld.com Website: www.gargwire.com
84	Garments, Handi- crafts, Herbals, Rice, Food Grains and Metal Products	Ms. J Padmavathy Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India	E-mail: 4jexports@gmail.com
85	Areca Products and Handicrafts	Mr. C R Sunthararajan M/s. Saai International Chennai, Tamil Nadu	Tel: +91-44-42189334 Mobile: +91-9841219797 E-mail: <u>saai.intl@gmail.com</u>
86	Automobile, Plastic, Steel, Engineering, Oil, Furniture, Pumps, Textile, Bolts, Bearings, & Eng. Institutes	Mr. Ashish Bafna M/s. MachtExim LLP 702, Safal Prelude, Prahladnagar Corporate Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat	Tel: +91-79-40087600 Mobile: +91-8238008483 Fax: +91-79-40087615 E-mail: ashish bafna@machtexim.com Website: www.machtexim.com
87	Rice, Rice Mill Ma- chinery	Ms. Snehal M/s. Shah Nanji Nagsi Exports Pvt. Ltd Anaj Bazar Itwaari, Nagpur- 440002	Tel: +91-712-6685999/ 6685907 Mobile: +91-9373593225 Fax: +91-712-6685912 E-mail: marketing@shahnn.com Website: www.shahnn.com
88	Candle, Garments and Textile Shops	Mrs. M. Dhanalakshmi M/s. Madhumitha Exports No. 31b/14, Mukkammal Com- pound, MGR Street, Kamarajapu- ram, Madurai-625009	Mobile: +91-8681880103 E-mail: madhumithaexports@yahoo.com

89	Chemicals, Sea Food and Garments	Mr. Rahul Lande Proprietor, M/s. Rahul Interna- tional, Plot No.2, Nana Nani Clas- sic Apartment, Akurdi, Pune	Mobile: +91-9975024339 E-mail: rahul.lande35@gmail.com
90	Food flavours, Bakery, Spices, Areca plates, Incense stick and Home textile	Mr. Vijayakumar M/s. Jesi Enterprises 5, Huskur Village, Sarjapura Hobli, Anekal Taluk, Bangalore-99	Mobile: +91-9901851578 E-mail: jesienterprises@gmail.com
91	Pharmaceuticals	Ms. Shruti, M/s. Spiro Lifecare Pvt. Ltd, C-110, Classique Centre, Plot No. 26, Mahal Industrial Es- tate, Off-Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400093	Tel: +91-22-66276062 E-mail: shruti.patil@spirolifecare.com Website: www.spirolifecare.com
92	Packaging Materials	Ms. Ananya Jain, Director M/s. Green Core Paper Conver- sions Pvt. Ltd, G-1/274, RIICO Industrial Area, Khushkhera- 301707, Alwar, Rajasthan	Mobile: +91-9610524341 E-mail: info@greenedgepaperangle.com Website: www.greencorepackaging.com
93	Herbal Cosmetics	Mr. Geetaguna Tamil Nadu	Mobile: +91-9894987155 E-mail: nsexim2000@gmail.com
94	Ayurvedic Products (Medicinal Herbs & Spices)	Mr. S. Arun, M/s. Srisun Traders 30, Ramachandran Street, Virud- hunagar-626001	Tel: +91-4562-268916 Mobile: +91-9443148917 E-mail: <u>srisunexport@gmail.com</u>
95	PVC Pipes & Fittings	Mr. Sailesh Karecha CEO, M/s. Nijanand Pipes & Fit- tings P.Ltd, Gondal Road, Shivam Industrial Estate, Survey No. 28, Vavdi, Rajkot-360004, Gujarat	Tel: +91-281-6592856 Mobile: +91-8758312578 E-mail: info@pipesandfittings.co.in info@nijanandpipesandfittings.com Website: www.pipesandfittings.co.in www.nijanandpipesandfittings.com
96	Animal Feed	Mr. Harinder Singh M/s. Excellent Enterprises Pvt. Ltd, India	Mobile: +91-9914338223 E-mail: singh001h@gmail.com
97	Steel Rolling Mill	Mr. Kamal Kathuria Executive Director, M/s. Kathuria RollMill Pvt. Ltd, Delhi	Mobile: +91-9810466783 E-mail: info@kathuriarollmill.com kathuriarollmill@gmail.com

<u>Previous Page</u> <u>Back to Cover Page</u> <u>Next Page</u>

SRI LANKA TRADE QUERIES

S.	Products	Company Name & Address	Tel/Fax/E-mail
No			
1	Cosmetic Products (Importers)	Mr. Sameera Jayarathna Assistant Manager-Exports M/s. Natures Beauty Creations Ltd., Colombo	Tel: +94-34-2261100 Fax: +94-34-2261101 E-mail: sameera.jayarathna@nbc.lk Website: www.naturessecrets.lk
2	Department of Employment, India	Mr. M A Weerasena, Director M/s. Business World IVC Institute, 61, Kendalanda, Pallewela, Sri Lanka	Mobile: +91-710930614 E-mail: <u>mweerasena2012@gmail.com</u>
3	Chambers of Commerce	Mr. Sujith Amarasekara M/s. S & S Enterprises Sri Lanka	Mobile: +94-777262446 E-mail: ab.sujith@yahoo.com
4	Printing Plates CTP & CTCP	Mr. Geeth Liyanage M/s. Eye Digital Graphics Pvt. Ltd., Kiribathgoda, Kelaniya	E-mail: geeth@mycomputer.lk
5	Cosmetic Products (Importers)	Mr. Sameera Jayarathna Assistant Manager-Exports M/s. Natures Beauty Creations Ltd., Colombo	Tel: +94-34-2261100 Fax: +94-34-2261101 E-mail: sameera.jayarathna@nbc.lk Website: www.naturessecrets.lk
6	Rice	Mr. Nalin Gangodavila DGM R & D M/s. Raigam Marketing Ser- vices (Pvt.)Ltd, 277, Koswatte, Kiriwatuduwa, Sri Lanka	Mobile: +94-771061506 Fax: +94-11-2753342 E-mail: nalin@raigam.lk Website: www.raigam.lk
7	Tariff rate for Narrow Woven Fabric (hook & lop fasteners) HS Code 5806	Mr. Mr. B. Suyambu Director M/s. Sankom Enterprises Sri Lanka	Mobile: +94-777892776 E-mail: sankomenterprises@gmail.com
8	Double A Photocopy Paper (80 gsm), Cos- metics	Ms. P. Kanagaratnam Managing Director M/s. Kaypee International Pvt. Ltd., 14, 4/1, Moor's Road, Rudra Residencies, Colombo- 06	Mobile: +94-777320429 E-mail: bawakanagaratnam@gmail.com
9	Laboratory Equip- ments	Ms. Ruwani Hewage Director M/s. Sigma Chemicals Pvt. Ltd 91/1, Rajagiriya Road, Rajagiriya	Tel: +94-11-5820446 Fax: +94-11-2868933 E-mail: ruwani@sigmachemi.com Website: www.sigmachemi.com
10	Printing paper, Art paper and BOPP laminating films	Mr. Upul Priyantha M/s. U D Trading & Distribu- tors, Sri Lanka	E-mail: udtrading@sltnet.lk

UPCOMING INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS

S. No	Events	Contact Details
1	"Label Expo India 2014" is being organized from 29 October – 1 November 2014 at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	Label Expositions Pvt. Ltd., A-78, First Floor, Sector 4, Noida-201301-U.P. Tel: +91-120-4334111 E-mail: kiran@manchcommunications.com
2	"6th World Ayurveda Congress & Arogya Expo 2014" is being organized from November 1-4, 2014 (Exhibition) November 2-5, 2014 (Conference) 2014 at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	M/s World Ayurveda Foundation No. 107/1, Margosa Road, Between 13th & 14th Cross, Malleswaram, Bangalore–560003 Tel: +91-80-23467439/ 42140442 E-mail: chandra.wac@gmail.com info@ayurworld.org
3	"India Sports Expo 2014" is being organized from 6-8 November 2014 at Major Dhyan Chand National Stadium, New Delhi by Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports along with Federation of Indian Chamber of Commerce & Industry (FICCI)	Mr. Manish Sharma Senior Assistant Director - Trade Fairs Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI), Federation House, Tansen Marg, New Delhi-110 001 Tel: +91-11-23765081 Fax: +91-11-23359734 E-mail: manish.sharma@ficci.com Website: www.indiasports.org
4	"Industrial Expo 2014" is being organized from 6-9 November 2014 at Haridwar, Haridwar- Delhi Bypass Road, Haridwar, Uttarakhand by Confederation of Indian Industry	Mr. Vikas Arora, Executive Officer Confederation of Indian Industry 30/1, Rajpur Road, Nepal House, First Floor, Dehradun-248001, Uttarakhand Tel: +91-135-2745120 Fax: +91-135-2745121 E-mail: vikas.arora@cii.in Website: www.cii.in
5	"India International Trade Fair 2014" is being organized from 14-27 November 2014 at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi	India Trade Promotion Organisation Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001 Tel: +91-11-23371491 Fax: +91-11-23371492 E-mail: info@itpo-online.com Website: www.indiatradefair.com

UPCOMING SRI LANKAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS

S. No	Events	Contact Details
1	"Image Today 2014" is being organized from 31 October – 2 November 2014 at The Bandaranaike Memorial International Conference Hall (BMICH), Colombo (Photography Fair & Exhibition)	Mr. Ravi Buysell Interactions Pvt. Ltd No. 5, Shanmugam Street, Royapettah, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India Tel: +91-44-28353739 Fax: +91-44-28350839
2	"Kedella Fair & Exhibition" is being organized from 7-9 November 2014 at The Bandaranaike Memorial International Conference Hall (BMICH), Colombo (Home related exhibition)	Asia Exhibitions Ltd 280/9, Elvitigala Mawatha, Colombo-08 Tel: +94-11-4575006-7 Mobile: +94-716880002/ 716996644 Fax: +94-11-2682682 E-mail: info@asiaexhibition.lk Website: www.asiaexhibition.lk
3	"Singer Lifestyle Fiesta" is being organized from 14-16 November 2014 at The Bandaranaike Memorial International Conference Hall (BMICH), Colombo	Singer (Sri Lanka) Ltd 320, Union Place, Dr. Colvin R De Silva Mawatha, Colombo – 02 Tel: +94-11-2421462-3/ 2300129 Mobile: +94-773658340 Fax: +94-11-2423544 E-mail: singer@singersl.com Website: http://www.singersl.com/
4	"Print Expo" is being organized from 21-23 November 2014 at The Bandaranaike Me- morial International Conference Hall (BMICH), Colombo by Lanka Exhibition & Conference Services Pvt. Ltd	Lanka Exhibition & Conference Services Pvt. Ltd 4th floor, Automobile Association Building No. 40, Sir Mohamed Macan Marker Mawatha, Colombo Tel: +94-11-2390560 Fax: +94-11-2390563

USEFUL LINKS

- National Portal <u>www.india.gov.in</u>
- ◆ Confederation of Indian Industry (CII) http://www.ciionline.org
- Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) www.ficci.com
- Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM) http://www.assocham.org
- National Association of Software & Service Companies http://www.nasscom.in
- ♦ Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion http://dipp.nic.in
- ♦ India Brand Equity Foundation http://www.ibef.org
- Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs http://moia.gov.in
- Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre (OIFC) http://www.oifc.in
- ◆ Indian Investment Centre (IIC) http://iic.nic.in
- Reserve Bank of India (RBI) http://www.rbi.org.in
- ♦ Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Deptt of Commerce) http://commerce.gov.in/
- Ministry of Law, Justice & Company Affairs, Department of Company Affairs (to register and check status of a company) http://www.mca.gov.in/
- ♦ Ministry of Finance www.finmin.nic.in
- ♦ Central Board of Excise & Customs (Customs tariffs) <u>www.cbec.gov.in</u>
- ♦ Income Tax Department http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in
- ♦ Directorate General of Foreign Trade (*Trade Complaints*) http://dgft.delhi.nic.in
- ♦ India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) http://www.indiatradepromotion.org
- ◆ Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) http://www.fieo.com
- National Centre for Trade Information (NCTI) http://www.nic.in/ncti
- ♦ Indian Council of Arbitration http://www.ficci.com/icanet
- ◆ Export Credit Guarantee Corporation (ECGC) http://www.ecgcindia.com
- ◆ Export Import Bank http://www.eximbankindia.com
- Export Inspection Council http://www.eicindia.org
- ♦ The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. http://www.stcindia.com
- Minerals and Materials Corporation Limited www.mmtclimited.com
- India Credit Rating Agency Ltd (ICRA) <u>www.icra.in</u>
- Credit Rating & Information Services India Limited (CRISIL) http://www.crisil.com/
- ◆ Engineering Export Promotion Council http://www.eepcindia.org
- ♦ Overseas Construction Council of India http://projectexports.nic.in
- Agricultural and Processed Food Products Exports Developments Authority (APEDA) http://www.apeda.com/
- ◆ Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council (CHEMEXCIL) http://www.chemexcil.gov.in
- ♦ Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council (Pharmexcil) <u>www.pharmexcil.com</u>
- Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India www.pmfai.org
- ◆ CAPEXIL http://www.capexil.com
- ♦ Plastics & Linoleums Export Promotion Council http://www.plexcon.org
- Council for Leather Exports http://www.leatherindia.org
- ♦ Gem and Jewellery Export Promotion Council http://www.gjepc.org
- Cashew Export Promotion Council http://www.cashewindia.org
- Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council <u>www.escindia.com</u>
- ♦ Apparel Export Promotion Council http://www.aepcindia.com
- ◆ Carpet Export Promotion Council http://www.indiancarpets.com
- ◆ Cotton Textile Export Promotion Council http://www.texprocil.org
- ◆ Export Promotion Council for Handcrafts http://www.epch.com
- Handloom Export Promotion Council http://www.hepcindia.com/
- The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council http://www.silkepc.com
- Synthetic & Rayon Textile Export Promotion Council www.synthetictextiles.org
- Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) http://www.mpeda.com/
- ♦ Rubber Board http://www.rubberboard.com
- ◆ Tea Board http://tea.nic.in
- ♦ Spices Board http://www.spicesboard.org/ or www.indianspices.com
- Coir Board http://coirboard.nic.in/
- ♦ Indian Institute of Packaging http://iip-in.com
- Indian Diamond Institute http://www.diamondinstitute.net
- ♦ GSI India (formerly EAN-India) http://www.gs1india.org
- Doing Business in Sri Lanka (Handbook for Indian Business) http://www.hcicolombo.org/pdf/A handbook for Indian Business.pdf

<u>Previous Page</u> <u>Back to Cover Page</u>